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DATE:  SEPTEMBER 6, 2019 

ADDENDUM NO.: 2 

BID NO.: FWC 18/19-130C 

BID TITLE: TENOROC ENTRY BUILDING AND SITE 

IMPROVEMENTS   

UPDATE: ITEM 1: ANSWERS TO WRITTEN QUESTIONS; ITEM 2: 

UPDATE CONTACT FOR CONFIDENTIALITY EXEMPTION 

FORM SUBMISSION 

The enclosed addendum has been issued for consideration in the preparation 

of your response to the Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission’s 

(FWC) Solicitation No. FWC 18/19-130C, “TENOROC ENTRY BUILDING AND 

SITE IMPROVEMENTS”. 
 

All responses to the subject solicitation must be received no later than 3:00 

PM (ET) on Thursday, September 12, 2019.   

A response received after the exact time specified will not be considered.  

Failure to file a protest within the time prescribed in Section 120.57(3), 

Florida Statutes (F.S.), or failure to post the bond or other security required 

by law within the time allowed for filing a bond shall constitute a waiver of 

proceedings under Chapter 120, Florida Statutes. Written notices, formal 

requests and proceedings must conform with the requirements set forth in 

Chapter 28-110, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.).  Protests must be filed 

with the Purchasing Office, Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission, 2590 

Executive Center Circle, Suite 100, Tallahassee, Florida 32301 within the 

time prescribed in Section 120.57(3), F.S. and Chapter 28-110, F.A.C. 

 

Sincerely, 

Alyssa DeLong, 
FWC Procurement Manager 
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BEGIN ADDENDUM 

Item 1: Answers to Written Questions 

QUESTION #1 

SP 9.5. What is the Traffic Level of this Asphalt, and what is the percent of RAP (Recycled 

Asphalt Product) allowed in the mix? 

ANSWER #1 

The Superpave Traffic Level is B.  The maximum RAP percent is 50% by weight.  The 

asphalt binder shall be selected per Table 334-1 of the FDOT Standard Specifications for 

Road and Bridge Construction (July 2019). 

QUESTION #2 

In Pre-Bid meeting it was stated that all of the Drainage system was in place. Upon 

further inspection the MES were never installed. Are we to install the MES or leave 

them as is? 

ANSWER #2 

Contractor will be responsible for installing the MES noted as S-2 and S-8. 

QUESTION #3 

Are we to, Flush, Chlorinate and provide bacterial tests on the water line ? 

ANSWER #3 

Yes. 

QUESTION #4 

Are we to Clean and laser profile the Strom lines? 

ANSWER #4 

Contractor will be responsible for cleaning existing storm pipes and structures.  No 

laser profile is required. 

QUESTION #5 

Any part of new septic system requires 75 feet set back of high water of surface water 

or wet retention ponds! I don’t think the plans I reviewed will meet the above set 

backs! Please advise if there is a problem with the proposed septic location.? 

ANSWER #5 

The retention ponds that are within 75 feet from the septic system are dry ponds.  We 

do not anticipate a problem with the location of the septic system as shown. 
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QUESTION #6 

Will pre-bid sign in sheet become available? 

ANSWER #6 

Yes, upon request via email to Alisha.Morgan@MyFWC.com  

QUESTION #7 

Who was the building manufacturer of the Educational Center.  

ANSWER #7 

The Educational Center was built on site. It was not a pre-manufactured building. 

 

 

Item 2: Update Contact for Confidentiality Exemption Form Submission 

For an electronic copy of construction plans and all other associated documents please email a 

completed Confidentiality Exemption Form (Attachment A in the Solicitation Document) to Alisha 

Morgan (alisha.morgan@myfwc.com). 

 

END ADDENDUM 
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